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TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANDY BARRETT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: JANUARY 13, 2025 

RE: FOIA REQUESTS & BOARD CORRESPONDENCE 

 

The following FOIA requests were received:  

Name: Angel Tormis  

Phone Number: 936-298-6500  

Organization: SteepSteel, LLC  

Address: 1135 Grand Central Parkway Suite 300 Conroe, TX 77304  

  

Email Address: Records@SteepSteelGov.us  

  

Requested the following records: “Please send us copies of all active leases/licenses or management 

contracts for cell towers, rooftop antennas, or other wireless installations on property owned or 

managed by Geneva Community Unit School District 304, Illinois along with 24 months of 

associated payment histories.”    

  

This FOIA request was received 12/27/2024, and responded to on 1/6/2025. It took 1 District 

employees a total of 30 minutes ($21.12) to respond to this FOIA request. Total attorney time 

equaled 0 hours ($0).  
 

The Board received the following correspondence regarding: 

SG Friedman TIF4 Dr. Andy Barrett responded 

  

  

  


